From: contact <contact@avmu.mk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:32 AM
To: zaposta@avmu.mk
Subject: [Fwd: YKAXYBAHE 3A 3AKOHCKATA OBBPCKA 3A PEEMUTYBAHE HA MPT 4]

Attachments: Untitled attachment 00004.txt; Untitled attachment 00007.html

BpeaHoct
Shtese Vleré

Automatically forwarded by: contact@avmu.mk
------------- original message -------=-=----

Subject: YKAXKYBAHE 3A 3SAKOHCKATA OEBPCKA 3A PEEMUTYBAHSE HA MPT 4
From

Date: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 09:31:53 +0200

To: contact@avmu.mk



j.ismaili
Pencil


I[TOYNUTYBAHU,

HA 16.04.2020 TOOVHA, MAKEJJOHCKATA PAJTUOTEJIEBU3UIA, 3ATIOYHA CO
EMUTYBAILE HA MPT - 2, 24 HACOBEH TEJIEBU3UCKU ITPOI'PAMCKI CEPBUC

HA AJIBAHCKH JA3UK, U MPT - 4,24 -Y4ACOBEH TEJIEBU3UCKU ITPOIr'PAMCKU
CEPBUC HA TYPCKH, CPIICKH, BOUIHAYKH, BJIAILIKHU 1 POMCKHU JA3UK.

EAEH JIEJT OJf OIIEPATOPUTE HA JABHU EJIEKTPOHCKU KOMYHUKAITMCKU
MPEXW HE I'O BKIIVUUJA MPT-4 BO CBOUTE ITAKETU, MAKO UMAAT 3AKOHCKA
OBBPCKA 3A TEJIEBU3SUCKHUTE ITPOTPAMCKU CEPBUCU HA JABHUOT CEPBIC.
CO OIJIED HA OBA, CH IO3BOJIYBAM JIA BU CYTEPUPAM, JIA UMA YKAXETE

HA OBAA TIPABHA OBBPCKA, 3A JTA CE PELIH ITPOBJIEMOT U BO CKJIAJT CO
3AKOHOT U HA TEJIEBU3UCKATA TTYBJIUKA.

CO I1OYUT, CJIIOBOJJAH BEJIMYAHCKU O/ ITPUJIEIT

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.

file:///C:/Users/m.tarcugovska/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/99U808M3/Untitled attachment 00007.html

1/1


j.ismaili
Pencil


